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From: Emilie Saucier <emilie_saucier@csf.bc.ca>

Sent: May-15-19 10:55 AM

To: Council

Subject: Project request from the SOGI team at Ecole Victor-Brodeur

Attachments: SOGI letter to council (2.0)(1).docx

* You may also find this letter as an attachement. FURFCRANICH i o L
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637 Head Street
Victoria (C.-B.) VOA 559

MAYOR AND COUNCIL

Township of Esquimalt Municipal Hall
1229 Esquimalt Road

Esquimalt, BC V9A 3P1

Dear Mayor and Council,

| am contacting you today on behalf of the SOGI team, (sexual orientation gender identity) of Victor-
Brodeur. Our goal is to promote awareness and an inclusive environment throughout our school and
the community.

Victor-Brodeur's SOGI team has discussed and thought it would be a nice addition to the Township
of Esquimalt if there was a rainbow crosswalk outside our school. We would like to propose that the
crosswalk at 637 Head street between Esquimalt road and Old Esquimalt road, directly on the street
in front of the school, be used for the project. A number of municipalities around the province have
voted in favour of painting rainbow crosswalks along significant routes to show respect and tolerance
for others.

We hope our project can be realized and that we will be able to collaborate with you.

We are hoping this email reaches you before or on May 17" as it is the international day against
homophobia, transphobia, and biphobia.

We look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

The SOGI team



Ecole Victor-Brodeur

Emilie Saucier

Commis de bibliothéque
Ecole Victor-Brodeur
emilie_saucier@csf.bc.ca




